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From: Susanne Almegaard [susanne@vistahospitality.com)
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 8:28 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Sun Buena Vista LP-General Partner Address Change
Dear Sirs,

Kindly provide me with an acknowledgement via e-mail with respect to the address change.
Thank you.

Yours truly,

SUSANNE ALMEGAARD

Assistant to the General Counsel

VISTA HOSPITALITY CO. CANADA INC,

55 King Street West, Suite 801

Kitchener, Ontario

N2G 4WH1

tel..  519-744-4400 (x224)

fax: 519-744-5500

email: susanne@vistahospitality.com

web: www.vistahospitality.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE . )

This e-mail. including its contents and attachments, f any, is intended only for the use of the individual or antity to which it is addressed, and may contain infarmalion that is
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL, and exempt from disciosura under applicable law. If the reader of this message 15 not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent

responsible for deiivering this message to the intended recipient. you are hereby notfied that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication 1s strictly
prohitited and may be uniawtul Copyright and any other intellectual property rights in the content of this message are the sole property of Vista Hospiality Group

From: Susanne Almegaard [mailto:susanne@vistahespitality.com)
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 11:47 AM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: Sun Buena Vista LP-General Partner Address Change

To SunBiz.Org,
Please be advised that the address far Sun Buena Vista LP has changed from:

73 King Street West
Kitchener, Ontario
N2G 1A7

To the following:

Sun Buena Vista LP
55 King Street West
Suite 801
Kitchener, Ontario
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Kindly update your records. Thank you.

Yours truly,

SUSANNE ALMEGAARD

Assistant to the General Counsel

VISTA HOSPITALITY CO. CANADA INC.
55 King Street West, Suite 801

Kitchener, Ontario

N2G 4WH1

tel.. 519-744-4400 (x224)

fax; 519-744-5500

email: susanne@vistahospitality.com
web: www.vistahospitality.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail, including its contents and attachments, if any. is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. and may contain information that is
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL, and exempt from disclosure under apphcahle law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. Copyright and any other intellectual property rights in the content of this message are the sole property of Vista Hospitaity Group.
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